
From: Schoepke, Robert
To: Russell, Merlin; Curtis, Jeff
Cc: Tripp, Anthony; Knauss, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Safety Kleen Tampa
Date: Thursday, September 11, 2014 2:34:42 PM
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Merlin, it looks good to us.  Thanks.
 

Robert A. Schoepke, P.G  Director - Remediation |  Safety-Kleen  |  A Clean Harbors
 Company  |  1502 E. Villa St., Elgin, IL   bob.schoepke@safety-kleen.com

847.468.6733 (o)  | 847.691.0907 (c) |  847.468.6770 (f)  |  safety-kleen.com

Safety Starts with Me! Live it 3-6-5

 

From: Russell, Merlin [mailto:Merlin.Russell@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 6:32 AM
To: Schoepke, Robert; Curtis, Jeff
Cc: Tripp, Anthony; Knauss, Elizabeth
Subject: Safety Kleen Tampa
 
Good Morning Gents,
 
Hope all is well.
 
Attached is a draft Site Rehabilitation Completion Order.  Although we may not be able to make
 many changes to the legal portions, please ensure that the facts are correct.  We can also add
 additional documents to the documents list if you wish.  I tend to keep the list short and focus on
 the key documents.
 
As soon as I hear from you, we’ll go with the Intent to Issue.
 
merlin
 
Merlin D. Russell Jr.
Professional Geologist II
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting, Room 330G
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400
850.245.8796 (work)
merlin.russell@dep.state.fl.us
Monday-Thursday, 7:00 a.m.-4:30 p.m.; Fridays, 7:00 a.m.-11:00 a.m.
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